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1. (1).Please clarify if the Awarded Contractor needs to hold a 
General Contractors License for the State of Florida or only for 
Subcontractor’s that the awardee would hire?  Thank you and 
I look forward to your response 

Monument 
Construction 

03-25-2015 

Response Reference VA248-15-R-0752, Page 19 Evaluation Factors, and 
Paragraph B. License:  This project shall be performed by 
licensed professional Contractors. Failure to include 
appropriate/valid license will result in rejection of the 
contractor’s proposal. Contractors are responsible for obtaining 
any necessary license and permits, and for complying with any 
Federal, State, and municipal laws, codes and regulations 
applicable to the performance of the work. 
1. For the Prime Construction Contractor, include a valid 
General Contractor’s License from any state is acceptable. 
2. For Subcontractor/key personnel, submit a valid Specialty 
License, For example, A licensed Electrician and Licensed 
Plumber is required for this project. Therefore the Offeror must 
include the Electrician’s License and Plumbers’ 
license and any other specialty contractor’s license. 

  

2. (1). Plumbing notes specify that only the grate of the existing 
floor drains is to be replaced. There are no specifications 
showing what type of floor drains are in existence. In order to 
price the proper model of grate, we need to know what 
specific brand and style of drain 

JAM 
Construction  

3/25/2015 

Response Existing is Zurn.  See typical drain below   
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3. (1). Demolition drawings AD101 thru AD105, in General Note 

9, lists thirteen (13) Restroom numbers that ceramic tile is to 
be removed from that are not shown on Reflected Ceiling Plan, 
Floor Plan, Finish Schedule and MEP drawings to receive any 
new finishes or MEP.   These Restroom numbers are: A601, 
A601A, A602, A602A, B215A, C106, C122A, C123A, C124D, 
C337, C339, D224A & E603.   Are any of these Restrooms part 
of the scope of work 

Blue Cord 
Design & 
Construction 

3/25/2015 

Response See Revised Demolition Note Sheet dated 4/13/15, Addendum 
1 found at Attachment 5, Amendment A00005,   

  

4. (2). Demolition drawings AD101 thru AD105, in General Note 
9, does not list three (3) Restroom numbers: B102, B119 & 
C319A, all of which appear on the Reflected Ceiling Plan, Floor 
Plan, Finish Schedule and MEP drawings as part of the scope 
of work.  Should these Restrooms be included in note 9 on the 
demolition drawings AD101 thru AD105? 

Blue Cord 
Design & 
Construction 

 

Response See Revised Demolition Note Sheet dated 4/13/15, Addendum 
1 found at Attachment 5, Amendment A00005,   

  

5. (3). Demolition drawings AD101 thru AD105, in General Note 
9, list Restroom number B403.  B403 is not a Restroom.  
Should this Restroom number be B408? 

Blue Cord 
Design & 
Construction 

 

Response Yes – This restroom number should be B408   
6. (4). Demolition drawings AD101 thru AD105, in General Notes 

10 thru 13 lists twenty (20) Restroom numbers that are 
specified to have flooring and base removed that are not 
shown on Reflected Ceiling Plan, Floor Plan, Finish Schedule 
and MEP drawings to receive any new finishes or MEP.  These 

Blue Cord 
Design & 
Construction 
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Restroom numbers are: A302, A601, A601A A602, A602A, 
B129, B215A, C106, C121, C122A, C123A, C124D, C325A, 
C336, C337, C338, C339, D208, D224A and E603.  Are any of 
these Restrooms part of the scope of work? 

Response See Revised Demolition Note Sheet dated 4/13/15, Addendum 
1 found at Attachment 5, Amendment A00005,   

  

7 (5). Page 12 of the Original Solicitation states all designs shall 
comply with the listed design resources and design standards.  
Even though this project is not Design/build and The VA has 
presented 100% documents to us utilizing their own design 
team, are we responsible for verifying that the current design 
meets the listed resources and making corrections to comply, 
or are we to simply bid the plans and specs as provided? 

Blue Cord 
Design & 
Construction 

 

Response This is for any design work required during construction 
because of change orders or any other reason. The Contractor 
is required to follow applicable codes but does not have to 
verify the current design. 

  

8. (6). Page 71 of the Original Solicitation provides a Price Offer 
Schedule (bid form).  The bid form has a description for 
Alternate 1 stating “Breakout deductive pricing shall be 
provided for each designated restroom”.  Even though only one 
(1) Alternate price is being requested, is this actually eight (8) 
Alternate prices, one for each of the eight (8) restrooms listed?  
If so, does the VA want to provide a revised bid form that will 
provide space for the eight (8) Alternate prices, or should we 
modify the form? 

Blue Cord 
Design & 
Construction 

 

Response See Attachment 2, Price Offer Schedule 04-16-15 found in 
Amendment A00005 for a revised Priced Offer Schedule 
template. The Offeror shall fill in the appropriated information 
and submit as a material part of the price proposal. 

  

9. (7). Does the scope of work include the GC to provide anything 
indicated on drawing AQ101?  Are we to include labor or 
materials for any of the 14 equipment items listed there, other 
than reinstalling the items salvaged from the old A201 (note 29, 
AD101)?  Note:  there will not be enough existing equipment 
items to provide for all 36+ new work stations. 

Blue Cord 
Design & 
Construction 

 

Response The GC IS NOT responsible for equipment listed on 
AQ101.  GC is responsible for all utility connections for the 
equipment.  

  

10. (8). Drawing AQ101 appears to show 3 cameras, one each in 
rooms A200A, A200B & A200C.  Electrical drawings do not 
indicate any conduiting or wiring for power or data to these 
locations for camera function.  Is any electrical required at 
these three (3) locations? 

Blue Cord 
Design & 
Construction 
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Response No electrical work is required.  Cameras are portable and used 

for business purposes.  Cameras are illustrated for layout 
purposes. GC is not responsible for the cameras or any sort of 
utility connections.  

  

11. (9). Will Managers Office A104 be occupied during construction 
in that area?  Will access to it need to be maintained?  Can it 
be unoccupied for 1 week for door relocation? 

Blue Cord 
Design & 
Construction 

 

Response NO. Office A104 will not be occupied during construction but 
that office will be used to access the Enrollment area. See 
further comments regarding phasing for Records area. -  

  

12. (10). Drawing G003 Swing Space room F535 shows 9 work 
stations to be setup by the GC utilizing modular furniture 
components from the existing work stations in A201 Telephone 
Triage.  A Note on G003 indicates that the GC is to inventory 
existing modular furniture work stations for reuse and provide 
any additional parts necessary to make the new work station 
area in F535 complete. There are approximately 6 or 7 work 
stations in the phase 1 area of A201.  Will we be able to use 
some of the modular furniture in the Phase 2 area to complete 
F535?  How many work stations must remain in use in phase 2 
during phase 1 work 

Blue Cord 
Design & 
Construction 

 

Response The GC will no longer be required to setup furniture in F535. 
The existing modular furniture will be disposed of by the GC. 
The VA may salvage up to 15% of the modular furniture.   
 
The following information will be added to the statement of 
work via amendment A0004: 
 
Thirty calendar days from issuance of the Notice to Proceed, 
but, no sooner than Aug 3, 2015, the VA will turn over 
the entire Records area with the exception of the Travel office 
(A201A) and Enrollment Area (A200A, A200B and A200C). 
There will be no more Phase 1 and Phase 2 areas as shown 
on G003 and G004.  
 
The Records area will need to be completed with 60 calendar 
days after the area is turned over to the GC. The VA’s modular 
furniture vendor will install the new modular furniture during the 
last two weeks of the 60 calendar day Records area 
construction period. The GC will coordinate with the VA’s 
vendor for the furniture installation and utility connections. The 
GC will connect the electrical pigtails for the furniture. All the 
furniture data/com wiring and outlets will be installed by the 
GC.  
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The Travel and Enrollment areas will be turned over to the GC 
after the Records area is back in use by the VA. The contractor 
can coordinate with the VA to complete some work in the 
Travel and Enrollment areas during the Records area work but 
the areas need to be usable during clinic hours. All work within 
The Travel and Enrollment areas will be completed within 30 
calendar days after turn over. 

13 (11). Drawing AD101 shows a 22’-7” dimension for temporary 
barricade location between Phase 1 and Phase 2 areas.  
Several other architectural and electrical drawings show this 
separating barrier 2’ further north and further into the phase 2 
modular furniture work stations there, to accommodate the new 
modular furniture to be installed in Phase 1.  This 2’ is 
important since it is needed to erect the Phase 1 modular 
furniture and will eliminate 2 more of the old existing work 
stations in phase 2 as referenced in the above question.  Can 
this temporary barricade wall be erected at least 24’-6” north of 
the south wall of A201? 

Blue Cord 
Design & 
Construction 

 

Response This barricade wall will no longer be needed, but a similar wall 
will be required to separate the Enrollment area (A200A, 
A200B and A200C) from the remaining Records area during 
construction and provide access thru Room A104. – The new 
door for room A104 will need to be installed before work on the 
records area starts. 

  

14. (12). Will all plumbing fixtures go back in the same locations, 
not needing any changes to the sanitary drain location? 

Blue Cord 
Design & 
Construction 

 

Response Intent is for installation in current location. No relocation of 
underfloor drains. Adjust height to meet ADA for floor-mounted 
units, as possible for wall-mounted. 
 

  

15. (1) Can we please have access or pictures of 
Telecommunications Rooms A406 & Telephone Room/MDF 
A112 inside the Viera Veterans Affairs Building? Morse needs 
clarification on rack space, panel counts, fiber patch panel 
availability? Please advise? 

Morse 
Communicati
ons  

04-02-2015 

Response Providing Photos of data room cabling, data patch panels and 
phone punch down blocks in A112 and Fire Alarm Panel in 
A406A – Special site visit held 4/9/15. – All data and phone 
cabling to be 5E. Bid based on providing additional 48 port 
data patch panel and additional phone punch down block. 
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16 (1) Plumbing notes specify that only the grate of the existing 

floor drains is to be replaced. There are no specifications 
showing what type of floor drains are in existence. In order to 
price the proper model of grate, we need to know what specific 
brand and style of drain. 

J.A.M 
Construction  

04-03-2015 

Response See answer to RFI #2   
17. (2)  Existing trap primers in restrooms w/floor drains are shut 

off and not operational due to leaks.  
SOW calls for replacing the tops only to these floor drains. The 
trap primers also need to be replaced in order for these floor 
drains to work properly. 

J.A.M 
Construction 

 

Response Install as noted and seal drain cap only. No trap primer work in 
contract 

  

18. (3) Is Pro-press piping to be utilized in this solicitation or is 
soldering going to be allowed? 

J.A.M 
Construction 

 

Response The Viera VA utilizes Pro Press Fitting for our plumbing – The 
GC should base their bid on using Pro Press fittings. -  

  

19. (1) Per Question 9 on Page 18 of the Solicitation Documents 
that have been made available for this anticipated Contract, 
please define/clarify the term “volume copy number?” 
 

Midwestern 
Construction 
Services, Inc 

 

Response For Example , proposal should be labeled as : 
• Technical Proposal Original 
• Technical Proposal Copy, Binder #1 
• Technical Proposal Copy, Binder #2 

  

20. (2) Please provide the manufacturer/type of acoustical wall Midwestern  
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paneling for accurate quotation Construction 

Services, Inc 
Response Unknown-viewed at site visit. Conditions fairly standardized 

between various manufacturers 
  

21 (3) Please provide type of existing Inpro Corner Guards, wall 
guards, and hand rails. 

Midwestern 
Construction 
Services, Inc 

 

Response Unknown-viewed at site visit. Conditions fairly standardized 
between various manufacturers 

  

22. (4) Sheet G004 states restrooms will be renovated in groups of 
4 with no more than 1 in each area. Can an area that has both 
men’s and women’s that are side by side be renovated at the 
sometime and be considered 1 of the 4? 

Midwestern 
Construction 
Services, Inc 

 

Response See Restroom Phasing Plan found as an attachment in VA248-
15-R-0752-A0004. 

  

23. (5) It states in multiple places on the drawings to remove and 
re‐install the ceiling grid. It is unclear if the ceiling tiles are 
being reused or replaced. Please clarify? 

Midwestern 
Construction 
Services, Inc 

 

Response Intent is to store and protect ceiling tile for reinstallation.   
24. (6) The resinous flooring in the finish schedule is Methyl 

Methacrylate. This flooring requires special venting and could 
cause problems even several days after install as it has a very 
strong odor. Can the A/E recommend another type of flooring 
to prevent potential issues with patients and staff? 

Midwestern 
Construction 
Services, Inc 

 

Response VA standard. Provide specified product.   
25. (7) Finish schedule shows PT/P at most of the walls in all the 

toilet rooms. PT is coded to mean Porcelain Tile and P is for 
Paint. There are no elevations or any notes that tell the 
contractors the extent of tile for each room. Tile specs are 
boiler plate. Please provide the specified finishes. 

Midwestern 
Construction 
Services, Inc 

 

Response Provide tile full height in showers   
26 (8) There is only (1) toilet that requires mud set which is B‐408. 

Please clarify why only this toilet and not the rest? 
Midwestern 
Construction 
Services, Inc 

 

Response Not pertinent to bidding. Only known location.   
27. (9) Please provide plumbing as‐builds. If not available who will 

be responsible for locating the shut‐off valves for supply to 
each restroom? 

Midwestern 
Construction 
Services, Inc 

 

Response VA will assist in locations.   
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28. (10) Currently, “Evaluation Factor 4: Experience” Items 1‐8 & 

“Evaluation Factor 5: Past Performance” Items 1‐3 are both 
listed within the Solicitation as needing to be included 
within Technical Proposal Tab D. Given this, does the 5 page 
maximum relate to: (1) all content needing to be included within 
Tab D? – or – (2) only the content relating to Factor 4? 

Midwestern 
Construction 
Services, Inc 

 

Response The 5 page maximum is in reference to the content for Factor 4 
“Experience”.  There a 5 page limit for Technical Proposal Tab 
D, “Past Performance”.  The information in Tab D should 
correspond to projects listed on the past performance 
questionnaire required for Tab F. 

  

29. Similar information seems to be requested for “Evaluation 
Factor 4: Experience” Items 1‐8 
& “Evaluation Factor 5: Past Performance” Items 1‐3. Given 
this, we would like to clarify the following: 
(1) Are the narratives requested for Factor 4 needing to each 
be focused on specific requirements from an Offeror’s past 
project/experience history that directly relate to those 
associated with this Procurement? Example Scenario: A past 
project completed by Company X had a requirement 
regarding fabrication/installation of custom millwork/cabinetry. 
Company X successfully performed the tasks necessary to 
fabricate & install the millwork/cabinetry during the past project. 
While responding to the Evaluation Factors for the solicited 
Upgrade Restrooms, Interior Lighting & Interior Finishes 
Project at the Viera VA Outpatient Clinic (VVAOPC), Company 
X identifies that the experience gained through this past 
millwork/cabinetry requirement directly corresponds to a 
designed feature associated with the Project being solicited 
VVAOPC. Taking note of this correlation, Company X decides 
to cite the completion of this past project requirement as an 
experience example within Evaluation Factor 4 of the Technical 
Proposal they are preparing for the project that is being 
solicited. They address the cited experience example within 
their Proposal by identifying the means, methods & practices 
that were used to successfully complete the work they 
were expected to perform. The Company anticipates that the 
cited example will properly communicate to the committee 
reviewing their submitted Proposal that they possess the ability 
to perform the millwork/cabinetry requirements relating to 
the solicited Project. Please acknowledge if the Example 
Scenario provided above is the correct way for preparing the 
narratives requested for Evaluation Factor 4? If it is not could 
the proper method be provided? (2) Please clarify the type(s) 

Midwestern 
Construction 
Services, Inc 
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of resumes that are being requested for Evaluation Factor 
4: Experience? (3) Can the specific content needing to be 
included within the Evaluation Factor 4: Experience resumes 
be identified? (4) Are the resumes being requested for 
Evaluation Factor 4: Experience to be related to personnel that 
worked on the project narratives that are to be included within 
Factor 4? (5) Evaluation Factor 4: Experience Item 6 Team 
Experience identifies to cite projects that have been completed 
by the Offeror (Prime Contractor) & the prospective 
subcontractors the Offeror is including on his Team for this 
Bid/Build Procurement. Is the response to this Item to be 
provided as a simple list of previously contractually 
teamed projects between the Offeror & his prospective sub‐
contractors –or– is a narrative needed? ‐also‐ Given that all 
B/B Projects possess different work requirements & therefore 
different sub‐contracted work teams, is it permissible to 
identify the working relationship between the Offeror & each 
prospective Sub‐Contractor individually? 

Response (1) –(6): EXPERIENCE reflects whether contractors have 
performed similar work before.  PAST PERFORMANCE on the 
other hand describes HOW WELL the contractors performed 
the work.  Past Performance submitted for projects similar and 
or exceeding size and scope to this project will receive a more 
favorable rating. The Offerors demonstration of EXPERIENCE 
on projects similar or exceeding the size and scope of this 
project will receive a more favorable rating.  
(5) Offeror providing only a list of projects will be rated less 
favorable that Offerors that provide details and descriptions of 
projects. FOR PAST PERFORMANCE AND EXPERIENCE,  
PROJECTS COMPLETED BETWEEN 03/16/2014 AND 
03/16/2015 WILL RECEIVE A MORE FAVORABLE RATING. 

  

30. (12)The drawings are unclear if each restroom is the have the 
walls demolished completely or just the areas affected by the 
wainscot. Please clarify. 

Midwestern 
Construction 
Services, Inc 

 

Response Intent is to replace finishes only. Damage resulting from 
demolition must be repaired as necessary by Contractor 
including if fixture chair must be accessed. 

  

31. (13) The key notes on the demolition drawings particularly note 
# 29 states Existing equipment inclusive of computers, 
monitors, printers, scanners. is the responsibility of the 
contractor to remove and store. Please confirm that the VA will 
handle this key note of the project. 

Midwestern 
Construction 
Services, Inc 

 

Response Computer Equipment including monitors, printers and scanner 
will be moved by VA staff. 
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32. (14)  Are the carriers for adjacent bathrooms shared? If so, 

these bathrooms will have to be performed at the same time. 
Midwestern 
Construction 
Services, Inc 

 

Response Not anticipated or known. VA to coordinate w/ GC if 
encountered. 

  

33. (15) Will the shower need to be tiled or is a prefabricated 
shower acceptable? Please provide a proper finish schedule 
with elevations for the shower 

  

Response Tile full height as noted. No prefabricated units.   
34. (16) Sheet AD101 Note 9 states to remove wainscot tile in 

rooms A‐601, A‐602, A‐601A, and A‐602A however these 
rooms are not identified on any sheets in the drawing set. 
Please clarify if these rooms are part of the project. If so, 
please provide drawings identifying these rooms as part of the 
project. These rooms are also not identified in the finish 
schedule. Nor are there any elevation drawings for the 
wainscot tile. 

Midwestern 
Construction 
Services, Inc 

 

Response See Revised Demolition Note Sheet dated 4/13/15, Addendum 
1 found at Attachment 5, VA248-15-R-0752 Amendment 
A00005.   

  

35 (17) Given the strict requirements of no more than 4 bathrooms 
per phase the performance period is not long enough to allow 
for successful performance. Can the performance period be 
adjusted to 220 Days? 

Midwestern 
Construction 
Services, Inc 

 

Response The VA is considering increasing performance period if all 
restrooms are awarded - See Restroom Phasing Plan found as 
an attachment in VA248-15-R-0752 A0004  

  

36. (18) Will negative pressure construction areas be required? If 
so is it acceptable to exhaust through bathroom vents? For 
other construction areas, what are the acceptable routes of 
exhausting negative air machines so that contractor can 
properly price means and methods for exhaust? 

Midwestern 
Construction 
Services, Inc 

 

Response Base your bid on exhausting to the nearest exterior door during 
WHEN hours. Any negative pressure work would have to be 
done during WHEN hours.  

  

37. (19) It was mentioned several times that contractor is 
responsible for verifying actual site conditions and accuracy of 
Architects drawings; Please provide a full set of “As Build” 
drawings to allow contractors to perform due diligence. 

Midwestern 
Construction 
Services, Inc 

 

Response Bid per plans and specs   
38. (20) Please provide make, model and manufacturer for 

specimen trough/chute or indicate custom fabrication 
  

Response Custom Fabrication in accordance with drawings  T  
39. (21) As part of the design the fire alarm and nurses call has Midwestern  
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been excluded from the drawings for the individual bathrooms. 
The only fire alarm drawings provided are for phase I and II of 
this project. Will this portion of work be excluded from the 
contract? 

Construction 
Services, Inc 

Response Existing fire alarm devices and local nurse call devices in 
restrooms are to remain in place. Protect existing devices 
when renovating restrooms. 

  

40. (22) Please clarify the deduct alternates. Is the alternate 
deduct to included itemized line items for each and every 
bathroom or just one lump sum deducts. 

Midwestern 
Construction 
Services, Inc 

 

Response  See Attachment 2, Price Offer Schedule 04-16-15 found in 
Amendment A00005 for a revised Priced Offer Schedule 
template. The Offeror shall fill in the appropriated information 
and submit as a material part of the price proposal 

  

41. (23) Are there actually (9) nine alternate deducts? Midwestern 
Construction 
Services, Inc 

 

Response There are three (3). Alternate Deducts.  See Attachment 2, 
Price Offer Schedule 04-16-15 found in Amendment A00005 
for a revised Priced Offer Schedule 

  

42. (24) Typical Demolition Plan General Note 13 on Sheet AD‐
102 of the included Baseline Design Drawings Set indicates to 
“Remove vinyl composition tile and rubber base in Locker 
Rooms 336 and 338.” Following our review of the Floor Plans 
(Demolition & New) & Reflected Ceiling Plans (Demolition & 
New) included within the Set, we could not find where either of 
these two referenced rooms (336 & 338) have been graphically 
identified/communicated by the A/E. Could the specific 
location(s) of these rooms be clarified/provided by the A/E? 
Note: We have identified Rooms B‐336 & B‐338 on Floor Plan 
– Area B (Background Floor Plan on Sheets AD‐102, AD‐112, 
A‐102 & A‐112) of the Drawings Set. Though the Room 
Numbers are identified using a “B” & are noted within the Set 
as “Exam Rooms”, are these the two rooms identifying with the 
“Locker Rooms 336 and 338”reference in Demolition Plan 
General Note 13 on Sheet AD‐102? 

Midwestern 
Construction 
Services, Inc 

 

Response Locker Room C336 and C338 are no longer in this project    
43. (25) Following our review of the Baseline Design Drawings Set 

included within the Solicitation Documents for this Project, we 
could not identify where the following Rooms have been 
graphically identified/communicated within the Set: 
  Area A: A‐601, A‐601A, A‐602 & A‐602A 
  Area B: B‐129, B‐215A & B‐403 
  Area C: C‐106, C‐121, C‐122A, C‐123A, C‐124D, C‐325A, 

Midwestern 
Construction 
Services, Inc 
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C‐337 & C‐339 

  Area D: D‐224A 
  Area E: E‐603 
  No Area Letter Designation: 336 & 338d 
We would like to request if the Rooms referenced above can 
be graphically clarified/identified by the A/E for both: (1) the 
Solicitation’s formal Record; & (2) the purpose of verifying the 
correct/exact location of the referenced Rooms? 

Response B-129 is a typo and is B120; B-403 is a typo and is B-408. All 
the other numbers reference above are no longer in this 
project.  

  

44. (26) Following our review of the Baseline Design Drawings Set 
included within the Solicitation Documents for this Project, we 
identified conflicts between room functions indicated 
within provided note boxes & those found on the Floor & 
Reflected Ceiling Plans existing 
within the Set. Example: Note 13 of “Demolition Plan General 
Notes – Restrooms, Locker Rooms, and Shower Stalls” Note 
Box on Sheet AD‐102 identifies Room B‐129 as a “Restroom.” 
Per Demolition Floor Plan – Area B (Background Floor Plan on 
Sheet AD‐102), room is identified as “Office/Exam.” Per Floor 
Plan – Area B (Background Floor Plan on Sheet A‐102), room 
is still identified as “Office/Exam.” 
Provided the above example, can the Set be reviewed by the 
A/E to ensure all note boxes &graphics provided within 
Baseline Design Drawings Set properly correlate? Once 
reviewed, can the A/E make any/all necessary revisions to the 
Set based on their findings? 
Note: For the following rooms, we would like to confirm: (1) the 
existing function of each identified room; & (2) the function of 
each identified room following the Project’s 
Construction Phase: 
 Rm B‐403 
o  Background Floor Plan Drawing(s) – Room Function: Vital 

Signs 
  Confirm Existing Room Function? 
  Confirm Room Function Following Construction 

Phase? 
  Rm 338 (B‐338?) 

o Background Floor Plan Drawing(s) – Room Function: 
Exam Room 

Confirm Existing Room Function? 
Confirm Room Function Following Construction Phase? 
 Rm 336 (B‐336?) 

Midwestern 
Construction 
Services, Inc 
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o Background Floor Plan Drawing(s) – Room Function: 

Exam Room 
 Confirm Existing Room Function? 
 Confirm Room Function Following Construction 

Phase? 
 Rm B‐129 
o Background Floor Plan Drawing(s) – Room Function: 

Office/Exam 
 Confirm Existing Room Function? 
 Confirm Room Function Following Construction 

Phase? 
Response See above RFI #43 Response -    

45. (1) Specification Section 01 35 26 – 23, Paragraph 1.13, 
dictates the Contractor is to provide written certification that all 
employees assigned to work the site shall have had pre-
placement tuberculin screening 90 days prior to assignment to 
the worksite.  The stated performance period for the project is 
only 160 calendar days.  Will the 90 days count against the 
performance period 

Contract & 
Purchasing 
Solutions 

04-02/2015 

Response TB Testing is not required for this Project.    
46. (2) The RFP indicates the contractor is to remove all furniture, 

computers, printers, clocks and anything found in the medical 
records office and store it for re-installation.  At the site visit the 
VA stated the removal of these types of items would be by the 
VA.  Please clarify if the removal & reinstallation of these items 
will be the Contractor’s responsibility of if it will be performed 
by the Government. 

Contract & 
Purchasing 
Solutions 

 

Response All Electronic devices will be moved by VA staff. Modular 
furniture with the exception of up to 15% will be disposed of by 
the GC.  

  

47. (3) Who is responsible for installing the modular office furniture 
in the swing space? 

Contract & 
Purchasing 
Solutions 

 

Response A VA Vendor will install temp modular office furniture in F-Wing 
F535. The GC is no longer responsible for this.  

  

48. (4) Who is responsible for installing the new modular furniture 
in the new Medical Records area? 

Contract & 
Purchasing 
Solutions 

 

Response A VA Vendor will set up the new modular furniture in the 
records area, but the GC will make utility connections and have 
the space ready for setup as planned. -  

  

49. (5) Who is responsible for making the electrical & 
communications connections to the new furniture in the 
Medical Records area? 

Contract & 
Purchasing 
Solutions 
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Response The GC will connect the furniture electrical pigtails to an 

electrical junction box either at the wall or in the ceiling. All 
data/com wiring and faceplates will be provided and installed 
by the GC. See attached faceplate compatibility sheet and 
furniture planning guide (utilities). 

  

50. (6) Since the Government indicated at the site visit that the 
phasing will be changed to allow the contractor to work the 
entire Medical Records area concurrently, will it be necessary 
to construct the 1-hour rated fire partition in that area if that 
change is made? 

Contract & 
Purchasing 
Solutions 

 

Response There will be no Phase 1 and Phase 2 for the records area, but 
construction wall will need to be set up to separate the 
enrollment area and room A104 door from the construction 
area. The construction wall shall be a 1-hour fire rated 
partition. 

  

51. (1) Is there a preferred or required HVAC DDC Controls 
company for the building? 

Blue Cord 
Design and 
Construction 

04-03-2015 

Response Trane   
52. (2) Is there a preferred or required fire alarm company for the 

building? 
Blue Cord 
Design and 
Construction 

04-03-2015 

Response The VA uses Firetronics to maintain our system.   
53. (3) Drawing G003, Phase note 3, states “Restrooms will be 

renovated in groups of four (4) at one time, with no more than 
one restroom per area (areas A, B, C, D & E) out of service at 
any time”.  If the scope of work includes only the 28 restrooms 
included on the Finish Schedule on drawing A600 then Areas 
A, C, D & E all have 5 restrooms or less and area B has 12 
restrooms.  Taking the above statement literally, this means 
that after the first 5 phases of restroom remodeling there will 
still be 7 more B area restrooms to do and all other areas will 
be done.  If we can only do one B restroom at a time the last 7 
restrooms in B area would have to be done consecutively, one 
after the other in 7 additional phases after the first 5 phases for 
a total of 12 phases.  12 phases in 160 days would result in 
only 13 days per phase.  This will not work.  Can we be 
allowed to do 2 B area restrooms at a time as long as we keep 
the 2 out of service B restrooms as distant from each other as 
possible?   
a. Only B Area needs this concession.  All other areas will 

have only one restroom remodeled at a time. 
 

Blue Cord 
Design and 
Construction 

04-03-2015 

Response If only 19 restrooms (4 restroom phases) are awarded the   
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performance period will remain at 160 calendar days. If more 
than 19 restrooms (more than 4 restroom phases) are awarded 
the Performance Period to complete all Restroom phases will 
be increased to 220 calendar days from the NTP date.  

54. (4) Specification 09 67 23.20, Resinous Epoxy Flooring, on 
page 7 calls for one coat of primer at 2-3 mil, one body coat of 
20-30 mil and 2 coats of sealer at 2-3 mil.  This adds up to only 
about 35 mils or only about 1/32” total thickness.  Page 8 of the 
same spec section under 2.1, E, 3 states an overall product 
thickness of 3/16 to ¼”.  Which is correct and what mil 
thickness would each of the application layers need to be? 
 

Blue Cord 
Design and 
Construction 

04-03-2015 

Response Spec takes into consideration the thickness of the aggregate 
(1/8-1/4”). Contractor to provide transition strip at change in 
material. 

  

55. (5) Specification 09 67 23.20, Resinous Epoxy Flooring, at the 
bottom of page 6, under 2.1, A, 1 calls for Methyl Methacrylate 
or MMA as the type of epoxy flooring material.  Page 7 of the 
same spec under system components describes epoxy type 
resinous flooring products.  This is a conflict with two different 
types of resinous flooring products specified.  Which is 
desired?  Note: the MMA has a very strong odor during 
installation. 
 

Blue Cord 
Design and 
Construction 

04-03-2015 

Response VA standard. Provide specified product.   
56. (6) Drawing E405 shows 32 new telephone/data outlets at 

modular furniture work stations and 10 more new 
telephone/data outlets at new walls.  The following questions 
result: 

a) Does every tele/data line homerun all the way back to a 
telephone room?  

b) Where is this telephone room located? 
c) The groups of modular furniture with 8 and 10 work 

stations will have 24 or 30 CAT 6 cables leaving that 
location to handle the requirement for 3 lines per jack.  
Will this bundle of cables get to above the ceiling 
through power poles at each end of the workstation 
group, or some other raceway accessed through the 
floor slab or nearby walls?  Note: power is shown to 
work stations in power poles. 

Blue Cord 
Design and 
Construction 

04-03-2015 

Response (a) Yes 
(b) A112 
(c) Will be a combination of wall connections and utility poles. 
The detail will be coordinated with the furniture vendor after 
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award. Existing wiring may be reused if it is in good condition 
and if it is long enough otherwise new Cat 5E cables shall be 
installed. See RFI#66 for additional info.   
Also see revised sheets found in VA248-15-R-0752 
Amendment A00005 as Attachment 3 Drawing E404-R1 
and Attachment 4 Drawing E405-R1 each dated 4/13/15. 
Cat 5E Cabling is acceptable. 

57. (7) Will the GC be responsible for verifying toilet and sink code 
compliance dimensions/locations, or are we to just put the 
fixtures back where they are currently located? 
 

Blue Cord 
Design and 
Construction 

04-03-2015 

Response Intent is for installation in current location. No relocation of 
underfloor drains. Adjust height to meet ADA for floor-mounted 
units, as possible for wall-mounted. 

  

58. (8) Drawing P402, note 3, requires replacement of the existing 
floor drain grate with a solid cover.  It was stated by a plumber 
with experience in the building that the existing trap primers are 
not working.  If the P-traps are not kept wet they will allow 
sewer gases to back up into the room.  Should the floor drains 
be chipped out, removed and hard capped below the floor and 
have concrete installed over them? 
 

Blue Cord 
Design and 
Construction 

 

Response Install as noted and seal drain cap only. No trap primer work in 
contract 

  

59. (9) Are the plumbing fittings required to be “Pro Press” type, or 
solder connected joints? 

Blue Cord 
Design and 
Construction 

04-03-2015 

Response Yes, Pro-Press   
60. (10) We heard verbally in the prebid meeting that the GC will 

not be required to store anything for The VA.  Is this true? 
 

Blue Cord 
Design and 
Construction 

 

Response Yes    
61. (11) Will all modular furniture designated for demo/removal still 

be required to be salvaged for The VA, or can it be disposed 
of?  Are there any other materials desired to be salvaged from 
demo? 

 

Blue Cord 
Design and 
Construction 

04-03-2015 

Response The VA may Salvage up to 15% of the modular furniture. The 
remaining furniture will be disposed of by the GC. 

 

  

62. (12) Drawings G003 & G004 show a 2 phase plan for 
construction in room A201.  It was mentioned in the prebid 
meeting that room A201 could be done at one time in one 
phase.  Is this true?  If this is true will there then be no need for 

Blue Cord 
Design and 
Construction 

04-03-2015 
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a barricade wall to separate the phases as indicated on those 
drawings? 

 
Response The Records area can be done in one phase, however, the VA 

will keep the Travel Office (A201A) and the Enrollment area 
(A200A, A200B and A200C) in service during the construction 
time. Access to the Enrollment area would be thru room A104. 
The New door in room A104 would need to be built first and the 
door to be removed from A104 would happen last. The new 
construction in the Travel Office and the Enrollment area would 
need to be done during WHEN hours, over a weekend or after 
all other Records area work is complete. This work would be 
coordinated in detail with the GC. A 1-Hour fire rated partition 
barricade wall to separate the Enrollment area from the rest of 
the construction area will need to be put in place by the GC. 

  

63. (13) In the prebid meeting it was mentioned that the GC would 
not be required to setup a temporary phone Triage Center in 
room F535 as required in the documents.  Is this true?  Will all 
work in F535 be excluded from this bid? 

 

Blue Cord 
Design and 
Construction 

04-03-2015 

Response The GC will not be required to setup furniture in F535. This 
work is no longer required. 

 

  

64. (14) In the prebid meeting we were shown a VA created 
phasing plan for the restroom work.  Can The VA forward to us 
that plan for our use? 

 

Blue Cord 
Design and 
Construction 

04-03-2015 

Response Yes   
65. (15) In the VA phasing plan for the restrooms, mentioned 

above, we noticed that the 8 Alternate priced restrooms in the 
B wing and 1 in E wing were not included in that phasing plan.  
As part of the base bid wouldn’t these 9 bathrooms need to be 
included in the VA restroom phasing plan and be done at least 
2 at a time? 

Blue Cord 
Design and 
Construction 

04-03-2015 

Response See Restroom Phasing Plan for bidding purposes. Final 
Phasing Plan will depend on which restrooms are awarded. 

  

66. (1) Drawing E405 shows 32 new telephone/data outlets at 
modular furniture work stations and 10 more new 
telephone/data outlets at new walls.  The following questions 
result: 

a) Will there be adequate space for connection of the new 
tele/data lines to the existing equipment in the 
telephone room(s)? 

b) When can we be allowed in to see the tele/data room 

Blue Cord 
Design and 
Construction 

04-03-2015 
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and existing equipment? 

c) Will the GC be responsible for providing any new 
tele/data equipment if needed to support all new lines? 

Response a) The GC will be required to install additional 48 port data 
patch panel and additional phone punch down block(s). 
Cat 5E cabling shall be used. 

b) See RFI Response #15. 
c) The GC will not be required to provide new switches, 

but will be responsible for providing, installing and 
testing all cabling. 
NOTE: a data/com outlet shall be installed in each 
Enrollment area A200A, A200B and A200C if the 
existing one data/com outlet is demolished. 

Also see revised sheets found in VA248-15-R-0752 
Amendment A00005 as Attachment 3 Drawing E404-R1 
and Attachment 4 Drawing E405-R1 each dated 4/13/15. 
Cat 5E Cabling is acceptable. 

  

67. (1) On the 1st Page of the SF1442, it states to email RFI’s to 
Wayne Boger and in the Subject Line, put “VA248-15-R-1875”. 
Just want to confirm this is a mistake and it should be “VA248-
15-R-0752”. 

Polu Kai 
Services, 
LLC 

04-06-2015 

Response Yes, the correct solicitation number is VA248-15-R-0752”. WLB  

68. (2) Will you accept CPARS Ratings or PPQs used on previous 
proposals in lieu of the Past Performance Questionnaires sent 
in by our Clients? 

Polu Kai 
Services, 
LLC 

04-06-2015 

Response Yes, A CPARS Rating will be accepted if the rating submitted 
is verified as originating from the CPARS Database.  

  

69. (3) Is Tuberculosis testing for each on site worker going to be a 
requirement? If so, how much does the testing cost? Is the 
contractor going to incur this cost? 

Polu Kai 
Services, 
LLC 

04-06-2015 

Response No, TB testing is not required for this project. 

 

  

70. (4) General Note 13 on AD-101 refers to Locker Rooms 336 
and 338. Rooms 336 and 338 are shown as Exam Rooms on 
the drawings. Are the Exam Rooms to be included in this 
project? 

Polu Kai 
Services, 
LLC 

04-06-2015 

 The locker rooms are in C-Wing and they are no longer in this   
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restroom project. 

71. (5) Room B129 is listed as a restroom but is shown as an 
Office Exam Room. Please confirm this room is not part of the 
project 

Polu Kai 
Services, 
LLC 

04-06-2015 

Response     
73. (6) B215A, C121, C325A, D224A, and E603 are restrooms and 

Note 13 states to remove vinyl composition tile and rubber 
base but the drawing does not reflect this. Is the contractor to 
include these restrooms in the project? 

Polu Kai 
Services, 
LLC 

04-06-2015 

Response B129 is a typo – It should read B120.   

74. (7) Note 9 on AD111 states to remove ceramic tile wainscot in 
Rooms B215A and C106, C122AQ, C123A, and C124D, C337, 
C339, D224A, and E603 but it is not shown on the drawings. 
Are these bathrooms to be included in the project? 

Polu Kai 
Services, 
LLC 

04-06-2015 

Response  These restrooms are no longer in this project   
75. (8) Note 9 on AD112 states to remove ceramic tile and 

wainscot in Room B403 but no work is shown in B403. Is B403 
part of this project? 

Polu Kai 
Services, 
LLC 

04-06-2015 

Response B403 is a typo – the correct restroom room number is B408. 
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